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Legislative File No: 2015-0479

TO: Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Sean Canto, Chief of Fire and Emergency Services

DATE: November 2, 2015

SUBJECT: Presentation of School of Fire Staff and Command Executive Leadership Program

Certificate to Rogers Claussen, Battalion Chief

REQUEST:

City Council is requested to authorize the presentation of the School of Fire Staff and Command
Executive Leadership Program Certificate from the Board of Regents of Eastern Michigan University
to Battalion Chief Rogers Claussen.

REASON FOR PRESENTATION:

The School of Fire Staff and Command education/training program provides preparation for those
fire officers destined for senior leadership within their departments. This management-oriented
program consists of 350 hours of competency-based education spread over ten months. The
program takes fire officers beyond traditional operation methods and exposes them to conceptual
thinking and problem solving.

In addition to receiving a Certificate of Successful Achievement for this class, Battalion Chief
Claussen also earned added recognition for Research Paper & Presentation Excellence and
Academic Excellence within the course.
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